
PUBLIC WORKS MEMORANDUM  
#40-2022 

 
 

DATE:  Aug. 8, 2022 
 
TO:           Honorable Mayor Meredith Leighty and City Council Members 
 
THROUGH: Heather Geyer, City Manager 
 
FROM:         Kent Kisselman PE, Director of Public Works 
  Mike Roman, Senior Engineer 
  Eric Ensey, Senior Planner 
 
SUBJECT:   CR-125 – Amendment #2 to Professional Services Agreement with Anderson 

Mason Dale Architects 
 
 
 

PURPOSE 
To consider CR-125, a resolution approving a contract amendment with Anderson Mason Dale 
Architects (AMD) for architectural and engineering services for the new City Hall facility. 
 
BACKGROUND 
On May 24, 2021, City Council approved a contract for architectural and engineering (A/E) 
services for the design of the new City Hall facility. The contract approved was in the amount of 
$1,485,264. This covered the A/E design services for the new City Hall at the original cost of $18 
million, inclusive of all hard costs, soft costs, and contingencies associated with the project. 
Subsequently, a contract amendment was brought forward at the April 25, 2022, City Council 
meeting to increase AMD’s contract by $393,066 for additional design services to include 
sustainability elements such as Net Zero construction and certifications, an increase in square 
footage for staff operations, and additional site costs associated with redevelopment of the overall 
Civic Center site. This brought the total contractual amount to $1,878,330 for design of the 
building. 
 
Audio/Visual for New City Hall 
As the project has entered the Design Development phase, an element of design to be considered 
is the audio and visual components associated with the building. During the design of the new 
recreation center and theatre, this scope was separately procured by the City and not directly 
through the design team, which led to some coordination challenges. In discussions with the AMD 
team, they suggested including the audio/visual (A/V) design work as part of their scope. This 
would include design of any public address system (P/A) and visual systems in conference rooms 
and throughout the facility as well as sound, video and recording in the City Council Chambers. 
The cost associated with this work has always been contemplated in the overall budget for the 
new facility, meaning that this is not an additional scope to the project. However, instead of the 
City procuring a separate contract with an A/V vendor, staff is recommending this scope be added 
to AMD for better coordination during design of the system. 
 
Demolition Drawings of Old Recreation Center 
Additionally, this amendment includes the scope for demolition drawings for the old recreation 
center. This documentation is necessary for securing demolition permitting and a demolition sub-
consultant. The demolition drawings are an additional scope to the project that was not 
contemplated in the original budget for the project. However, in order to accurately bid the 
demolition work, this is a necessary step. The cost of the physical demolition of the building is 
included as part of the contractual scope of work with FCI Constructors, the General 
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Manager/General Contractor on the new recreation center project, and it will be brought forward 
through a future Final Guaranteed Maximum Price approval as per their contract.  
 
The amendment presented in this memorandum would increase AMD’s contract by $113,201 to 
cover the additional project scope, including both the A/V design work and the demolition plan.  
 
BUDGET/TIME IMPLICATIONS 
Budget: 
Staff is requesting a second contract amendment in the amount of $113,201 to cover the 
additional scope of services associated with A/V design and demolition plan design. The following 
table is a breakdown of AMD’s existing contract, including the first amendment approved by City 
Council on April 25, 2022, and the proposed Amendment #2.  
 

Contract Amount 
Original contract (Resolution No. 21-57) $1,485,264 

Amendment #1 (Resolution No. 22-80) $393,066 

Amendment #2 (proposed, CR-125) $113,201 

AMD Total Contract $1,991,531 
 
Funding is available for the City Hall project based on the following breakdown. Council’s direction 
has been to use cash to fund this new facility. No other funding mechanism is recommended at 
this time.  
 

Funding Amount  
General Fund reserve  $8.0M  
1/2% sales tax  $14.6M  
Marijuana tax  $4.5M 
Phase I carryover $1.5M 
Total Project Cost $28.6M 

 
Timing: 
AMD is beginning the Design Development (DD) phase, which will likely last through the end of 
the year. The final phase of design, Construction Documentation, will start after DD is completed, 
likely in the beginning of 2023. It is anticipated that construction will commence in Q2 of 2023.  
 
There will be further workshops with City Council during the DD phase. However, the design team 
is currently working on value engineering to bring the building in line with the project budget. The 
dates for upcoming workshops will be determined after the value engineering is completed. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Staff is recommending approval of CR-125, a resolution that, if approved, would authorize the 
Mayor to execute a contract amendment between the City and Anderson Mason Dale Architects 
for the City Hall design in an amount not to exceed $113,201 for the addition of A/V design for the 
New City Hall and demolition plan design for the old recreation center. 
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STAFF REFERENCE 
If Council members have any questions, please contact Kent Kisselman, Director of Public Works, 
at kkisselman@northglenn.org or 303.450.4005. 
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SPONSORED BY: MAYOR LEIGHTY 
 
COUNCIL MEMBER’S RESOLUTION   RESOLUTION NO. 
 
 
No.    CR-125           

Series of 2022      Series of 2022 
 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AMENDMENT #2 TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF NORTHGLENN AND ANDERSON MASON DALE ARCHITECTS FOR 
ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF 
PHASE 2 OF THE CIVIC CENTER MASTER PLAN PROJECT 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTHGLENN, 
COLORADO, THAT: 
 

Section 1. Amendment #2 to the Agreement between the City of Northglenn and 
Anderson Mason Dale Architects, P.C., attached hereto, in the amount of $113,201.00 for 
architectural and engineering services for the implementation of Phase 2 of the Civic Center Master 
Plan Project for a total contract amount of $1,878,444.00 is hereby approved and the Mayor is 
authorized to execute same on behalf of the City of Northglenn.  

 
Section 2. Upon approval of this Amendment #2 to the Agreement between the City 

of Northglenn and Anderson Mason Dale Architects, P.C., the total amount of the Project shall not 
exceed $1,991,531.00, which includes amounts previously authorized for Amendment #1, 
contingencies, and Bid Alternate #1.  

 
DATED at Northglenn, Colorado, this       day of     , 2022. 

 
 

 
      
MEREDITH LEIGHTY 
Mayor  

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
JOHANNA SMALL, CMC 
City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
      
COREY Y. HOFFMANN 
City Attorney 
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